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TRANSPERFECT

City of New York, State of New York, County of New York

I, Shayna Himelfarb, hereby certify that the document “SQO000007076 is, to the best of

my knowledge and belief, a true and accurate translation from French into English.

Shayn4 Himelfafb

Sworn to before me this
June 30, 2021

Signature, Notary Public

.....
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%
/OF NEWYORK" %
:
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Stamp, Notary Public

LANGUAGE AND TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS FOR GLOBAL BUSINESS
1250 BROADWAY, 32ND FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10001 | T212.689.5555 | F212.689.1059 | WWW.TRANSPERFECT.COM
OFFICES IN 90 CITIES WORLDWIDE
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From: Catherine Lemaitre <catherine.lemaitre@paminvestments.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:46 p.m.
To: Luc Estenne
Subject: RE: Madoff
Attachments: image001.gif
Hello Luc,

In any case, we can say that you had warned me...
T’ll call you sometime when things have calmed down a little
Kisses

Catherine

From: Luc Estenne [mailto:estenne(@partnersadvisers.com]
Sent: October 14, 2008 1:47 p.m.

To: Catherine Lemaitre
Subject: RE: Madoff

The main risks are as follows:

* Investment professionals do not understand how with such a simple strategy, such a stable track record can be generated,
* No separation between asset management, brokerage, custodian and administration functions,

*  Asset size unknown but in theory sufficient to significantly influence the equity derivatives market,

*  Potential risk of front running?

*  No access to management teams or on-site due diligence capacity to fully understand the strategy.

Please do not send this email in its written form.

Luc Estenne
Chief Executive Officer

[logo:] PARTNERS 100 rue du Rhéne T +41 22 716 00 60
ADVISERS CH - 1204 Geneva F +41 227160061
[illegible] Switzerland partnersadvisers.com

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be .mmemed corrupted, destroyed, delayed in transmission, Incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partaers Advisers 5.4, therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise as aresult of this e-mall
transmission. I verification is required, please request s [sic: a] hard-copy version. This putposes and construed as a solicifation or an offer to buy or sell any securities o related financial instruments. This message contains confidential information or Information belonging to Parters Advisers §.A
andis intended only forthe named individual I you are not the named addressoe, you should aot dsseminate, disribute o copy this ¢-mail Please notfy the sender immedately by e-mail if you have received this message in crror and delte his ¢-message From your system

From: Catherine Lemaitre [mailto:catherine.lemaitre@paminvestments.co.uk]
Sent: October 14, 2008 12:43 p.m.

To: Luc Estenne

Subject: Madoff

Hello Luc,

T have been thinking about what you told me about Madoff and I would like to talk about it to our Investment Analysis manager. Can you tell me again what you think are the main risks (I understand
that there is a problem of transparency given that he has the brokerage business with the asset management business, but why is it a risk? What is the worst-case scenario?).

Thank you for your help!
Kisses
Catherine

Catherine Lemaitre
Deputy CEO

PAM Global Investments
Clarendon House

11-12 Clifford Street

London W1S 2LL

Telephone: +44 (0) 20 7170 6176
: Fax: +44 (0) 20 7491 9398

Email: catherine lemaitre@paminvestments.co.uk
Website: www.bhibank.com/pam

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email immediately. The contents of this e-mail must not be
disclosed or copied without the sender’s consent. We cannot accept any responsibility for viruses, so please scan all attachments. The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily
reflect those of the company. The company does not take any responsibility for the views of the author.

The information contained in this e-mail has no regard to the specific investment objectives, financial situation or investment needs of any person. In particular, it is for information only and must not be construed as an offer or
recommendation to any person to sell or buy shares in any investment. Prospective investors should take appropriate advice before making any investment decision.

Unless otherwise agreed, PAM Global Investments does not give investment advice tailored to the needs of specific individuals. In particular, we are not fully aware of the circumstances peculiar to your clients or their investment
objectives. Any opinions expressed in this e-mail and the results of any PAM Global Investments research made available to you are generic and should be interpreted by you accordingly.

PAM Global Investments is the marketing name of Poalim Asset Management (UK) Limited, part of the Bank Hepialid Group
Poalim Asset Management (UK) Limited is authorized & regulated by the Financial Services Authority.
Registered in England No. 4212445

Registered address: 1 Silk Street London EC2Y 8HQ

SQ0000007076.0001
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From: Catherine Lemaitre <catherine.lemaitre@paminvestments.co.uk>
Sent; Friday, December 12, 2008 3:46 PM

To: Luc Estenne

Subject: RE: Madoff

Attachments: image001.gif

Salut Luc,

En tout cas, on peut dire que tu m'avais prévenu....
Je t'appelle un de ces quatre quand les choses se seroni un peu calmées
Bises

Catherine

From: Luc Estenne [mailto:estenne@partnersadvisers.com]
Sent: 14 October 2008 13:47

To: Catherine Lemaitre

Subject: RE: Madoff

Les risques principaux sont les suivants:

® Les professionnels de I'investissement ne comprennent pas comment avec une stratégie si simple on peut généré un track records si stable,
e Pas de séparation entre les fonctions asset management, brokerage, custodian et administration,

o Taille d'actifs inconnue mais en théorie suffisante pour influencer de fagon marquante le marché des dérivés actions,

®  Risque éventuel de front running ?

®  Aucun accés aux équipe de gestion ni capacité de due diligence sur place pour comprendre a fond la stratégie.

Merci de ne pas passer ce mail sous sa forme écrite.

Luc Estenne
Chief Executive Officer

PARTNERS 100 rue du Rhéne T +41227160060
AiWi SRS CH - 1204 Geneva F +4122716 0061
Switzerland partnersadvisers.com

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or emror-free as information could be intercepted, carrupted, destroyed, delayed in transmission, incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A., therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise as
a results of this e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational purposes and should not be construed as a salicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial instruments. This message contains confidential information or
information belonging to Pariners Advisers S.A. and is intended only for the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender i iately by e-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message from you system.

From: Catherine Lemaitre [mailto:catherine.lemaitre@paminvestments.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2008 12:43

To: Luc Estenne

Subject: Madoff

Salut Luc,

J'ai repense a ce que tu m'as dit sur Madoff et je voudrais en parler a notre responsable de Investment Analysis. Peux-tu me redire ce que tu penses sont les risques principaux {e comprend qu ‘il y a un probléme de transparence vu qu'il a le
brokerage business avec I'asset management business, mais en quoi ¢a constitue un risque ? Quel est le scenario catastrophe ?).

Merci pour ton aide |
Bises
Catherine

Catherine Lemaitre
Deputy CEO

PAM Global Investments
Clarendon House

11-12 Clifford Street

London W1S 2LL

Telephone: +44 (0) 20 7170 6176
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7491 9398

Email: catherine lemai i co.uk

Website: www bhibank com/pam

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail immediately. The contents of this e-mail must not be disclosed or copaed without the sender's consent. We cannot accept any
responsibility for viruses, so please scan all The and opinions in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect these of the company. The company does not take any responsibility for the views of the author.

The information contained in this e-mail has no regard to the specific investment objectives, financial situation o investment needs of any person. In particular, it is for information only and must not be construed as an offer or recommendation to any person to sell or buy shares in any investment.
Prospective investors should take appropriate advice before making any investment decision.

Unless otherwise agreed, PAM Global Investments does not give investment advice tailored to the needs of specific individuals. In particular, we are not fully aware of the circumstances peculiar to your clients or their investment objectives. Any opinions expressed in this e-mail and the results of any PAM
Global Investments research made available to you are generic and should be interpreted by you accordingly.

PAM Global Investments is the marketing name of Poalim Asset Management (UK) Limited, part of the Bank Hapoalim Group.
Poalim Asset Management (UK) Limited is authorised & regulated by the Financial Services Authority.
Registered in England No. 4212445

Registered Address: 1 Silk Street London EC2Y 8HQ
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